Good morning!

After the past couple clips, how about one a little more straight forward (I hope)! | was actually asked
about this play earlier this season....and many of us have never seen it, but we all know it could happen!
Take a look here.

So the ball lodges on a free throw.....pretty tough for that to happen! This is proof that it CAN happen!
Here is the rule for the AP.....6.4:
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SECTION 4 ALTERNATING POSSESSION

ART, 1. .. Other than the siart of the pama and each axiva period. the teams
will allernate taking the kall out of boands for & tarcw-in. The team obiaining
coatral from the jurmp ball estalilishas the allemating-possassion procadure, and
e arro is set toward the epponent’s Dazked, Gontrol may also be estaolished by
the resulis of & violstion or foul, 3 in Rule 4-3.

ART, 2. . . To start tha second, third and fourth guarters, the throw-in Shall
b fram auwt 'of bawnds at the divisian lins ppposie the sconer's and tirmer's labla,

ART. 3 . . . Alternating-passession throw-ing & be from the out-of-bounds
apat rec;.rnst 1|;| wihere the ball was located. An alsarnating-possession throw-m
:gjﬂu resull when:

A field ball B6s urs.

The ball goes out of bownds, &5 in Aule 7-3,

Simultaneous Moer of free-throw viokamons ooour,

A lrva ball lodppes betwasn the backboard and ring or comes o rest on the
flanga, unlaza a free throw or Erow-in Tollows.

Opponents commit simultanaous basket-interfarance violatiars.

& Opop

f.  Tha point of interruption canndat be determingd as in Kube 4-36-20

NETE: Whan the attarnafing possesson procedum fas not been estabished, the [ump

ball Ehalf be (n the cemer rastraining circle betwesn the byo pleyars invalved i the sa3-

geeent action.

ART. 4 . _ . Tha direction of the possession arrow is ravarsed immeadiasaly af-
ter an aliternating-possession thraw-in ands. An atternating-pessession throw-in
ands when the throw-in ends, as In Aule 4-42-5,

ART. 5. .. The opportunity to make an altermating-possession throa=in & lost
il B thirow-n beam violates, I eithes ieam fouls dunng an aBermating-possession
iras=in, it dons not cawse the throw-in Bam o lose the possession amaw. I the
delensiva beam commils a viclaban during the throw-in, the possession arrow is
not switched.

Regardless of being a free throw or not, this is an AP situation UNLESS another free throw/throws
follow. If this was the last free throw of two, the last of three or the front end of a one-and-one, we
would use the AP arrow to determine the team who gets the ball. The rationale for this is that either
team COULD have gained control of the rebound so the arrow determines it.

If this were the first free throw of two or the first or second of three, we would just shoot the remaining
free throw(s) since it is not a violation, it falls under 6.4.3.d.

Hope you have a great game tonight!

Tim


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HBZ3XWOtLw6Sx3mvE2SYFpg5MpcD3a_i/view?usp=sharing

